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From: Whitt, Chrystal [CC] [Chrystal.Whttt@mail.sprint.com] 

Sent: 

To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: BB COS and NOS.pdf 

Wednesday, July 27,2005 450  PM 

041 464-TP Sprint's NOS of Sprint's Supplemental Responses to FDN's 1 st Interrogatories 

Filed on behalf of: 

Susan S. Masterton 

Attorney 

Law/External Affairs 
Sprint 
1313 Blairstone Rd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
MIS FLTLH00103 
Voice (850)-599-1560 
Fax (850)-878-0777 
susan.masterton@mail.sprint.com 

Docket No. 041464-TP 

Title of filing: Sprint's NOS of Sprint's Supplemental Responses to FDN's 1 st Interrogatories 

Filed on behalf of: Sprint 

No. of pages: 3 

CMd)escription: Sprint's NOS of Sprint's Supplemental Responses to FDN's 1 st Interrogatories - 

- 
SEC I 
OTH 

7/27/2005 



Susan S. Masterton 
Attorney 

July 27, 2005 

Law/lExternal A€fairs 
FlTLH00107 
Post Office Box 2214 
1313 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee. FI. 32316-2214 
Voice 850 599 1560 
Fax 850 878 0777 
susan.inasterton@maii.sprint.com 

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of the Commission Clerk 
& Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 041464-TP 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Sprint-Florida, Incorporated is Sprint's Notice of Service 
of Sprint's Supplemental Responses to FDN's 1" Set of Interrogatories and 1" Production 
of Documents. 

Copies are being served on the parties in this docket pursuant to the attached certificate of 
service. 

If you have any questiok, please do not hesitate to call me at 850/599-1560. 

Sincerely, 

Susan S. Masterton 

Enclosure 



I 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
DOCKET NO. 041464-TP 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served by 
electronic and U.S. mail on this 27fi day of July, 2005 to the following: 

Kira Scott 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

David Dowds 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Jeremy Susac 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Michael Sloan 
Cole, Rayird & Braverman, LLP 
1919 Pennsylvania Ave. NW, Ste. 200 
Washington, DC 20006 

FDN Communications 
Mr. Matthew Feil 
2301 Lucien Way, Suite 200 
MaitIand, FL 3275 1-70i5 

Kenneth E. Schifman 

6450 Sprint Pkwy 
Overland Park, KS 66251-6100 

KSOPTJNOZ 12-2A303 

Susan S. Masterton 



, 

BEFORE TEE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition of Sprint-Florida, Inc. for 1 
Arbitration of an Interconnection Agreement 
with Florida Digital Network, Inc. Pursuant to 
Section 252 of the Telecommunications 1 
Act of 1996 1 

1 

) 
) 

Docket No. 041464-TP 

Filed: July 27,2005 

SPRINT’S NOTICE OF SERVICE OF SPRINT’S SUPPLEMENTAL 
RESPONSES TO FDN’S RIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES AND POD’S 

NOTICE IS NEREBY GIVEN that in accordance with the Prehearing Officer’s 

ruling on FDN’s Motion to Compel, that a copy of Sprint-Florida, Incorporated (“Sprint”) 

Supplemental Responses to FDN’s 1” Set of Interrogatories and POD’S were submitted 

via electronic and US mail on July 27, 2005 to Mathew Feil at mfeil@,mail.fdn.com 2301 

Lucien Way Suite 200 Maitland, FL 32751. Copies of this Notice have been served on 

the parties to this dock& pursuant to the attached Certificate of Service. 

Respectfidly submitted this 27a day of July, 2005. 

Susan S. Masterton 
P.O. Box 2214 
Tallahassee, FL 323 16-2214 
Voice: 850-599-1560 
Fax: 850-878-0777 (fax) 
su san. masterton0,mai I. sprint . corn 

ATTORNEY FOR SPFUNT 


